
HOLLAND &HARX, ^ | Ocean Munds-Dry, Esq. 
omundsdry@hollandhart.com 

June 16,2011 

VIA HAND D E L I V E R Y 

Ms. Jami Bailey 
Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 
Minerals and Natural Resources 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re; CASE NO. 14667: APPLICATION OF WILLIAMS PRODUCTION CO., L L C 
FOR A PROJECT AREA FOR THE MANCOS PARTICIPATING 
AREA IN THE ROSA UNIT, SAN JUAN AND RIO ARRIBA 
COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO. 
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Dear Ms. Bailey: 

Williams Production Co., LLC, hereby requests that the Examiner Hearing in the 
above-referenced case that is currently scheduled for June 23, 2011, be continued to the 
July 7, 2011 Examiner Hearing Docket. 

Your attention to this request is appreciated. 

Very truly yours, 

<^>^v- Ocean Munds-Dry, Esq. 

cc: Ken McQueen 
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